Ron DeSantis

State of Florida Governor
Department of Children and Families
Chad Poppell
Secretary

MYFLFAMILIES.COM

DATE: April 12, 2019
TO: Chad Poppell
Secretary

Inspector General

FROM:  Keith R. Parks \,/{fﬂ

SUBJECT: Six-Month Status Report for Auditor General Report No. 2019-022

In accordance with Section 20.055(6)(h), Florida Statutes, enclosed is our six-month
status report on Auditor General Report No. 2019-022, Department of Children and
Families, Florida Online Recipient Integrated Data Access (FLORIDA) System.

The Office of Information Technology Services and Office of Economic Self-Sufficiency
provided updates, which indicate that the recommendations to Findings #1 and #2 have
been fully implemented. Recommendations to Findings #3 through #7 have been
partially implemented.

If | may be of further assistance, please let me know.

Enclosure

cc: Melinda Miguel, Chief Inspector General, Executive Office of the Governor
Kathy DuBose, Staff Director, Joint Legislative Auditing Committee
Patricia Babcock, Deputy Secretary
David Mica, Chief of Staff
Julie Madden, Chief Information Officer
Taylor Hatch, Assistant Secretary for Economic Self-Sufficiency

KP/SM/ej

1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and
Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency
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